Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

i A
From: Young, Mike (UTC)
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:17 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: Ward, Jim (UTC)
Subject: FW: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities
Attachments: uscan000195.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please add the attached document to the file in docket UW-152392.
The company sent it directly to me.

Thank you.

From: Richard A. Finnigan [mailto:rickfinn@localaccess.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:02 AM

To: Young, Mike (UTC) <myoung@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Doug Fisher <doug@mountainmist.com>

Subject: FW: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities

The invoices are attached. Please see the note below from Mr. Fisher.

Rick Finnigan
(360) 956-7001

The information in this e-mail is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the recipients named
above. If you received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read it. Please
reply to sender and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Doug Fisher [mailto:DOUG@MountainMist.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Richard A. Finnigan

Subject: RE: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities

Here is the two sales orders, and we will pay out of operating cash.



2-1700 E (3/11)

MACHINERY SALES
ORDER REFERENCE
NUMBER
BILLTO  |sic code: SHIPTO | Name
Buyer: RAINIER VIEW WATER CO Address:
Address: City, State: Zip:
City: State: _WA Zip: County:
County: Customer No.: RY DATE (EST):
Ph. No. Fax No. e
EQUIPMENT | wake ["°°F 31081 EQUIP # | RANSACTION
SALE RPO NEW USED RENT

JOHN DEERE SER# O | & | O
Description: |NEW 2015 JOHN DEERE 310SL BACKHOE LOADER EQUIPPED AS FOLLOWS: ROPS CANOPY, $96,500.00

WORK LIGHTS, SUSPENSION SEAT, 5 SPEED TRANSMISSION, 4X4, STANDARD BACKHOE, AUXILARY

HYDRAULICS FOR RUNNING BREAKER OR COMPACTOR, 1.32 CUBIC YARD 4 IN 1 LOADER BUCKET,

DUAL BATTERIES WITH JUMP POST, MULTI BRAND QUICK COUPLER FOR BACKHOE, 24" DIG BUCKET,

PILOT CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTIC TEST PORTS, ID LINK, ALL OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Attachmenis:

; , YEAR [ MAKE [ MODEL | SERIAL NUMBER CE
If Tax Exempt,
USED 1997 JOHN DEERE 310SE BACKHOE TO310SE848357 or enter Rate Below
Sales Tax ( %) $0.00
Lienholder: Total Price $96,500.00
Trade-in Allowance:  $17,500.00 Less (Est.) Payoff; $0.00 Net Trade in - {$17,500.00)
BILL OF SALE: FOR TRADE -IN DESCRIBED HEREIN, WE CERTIFY THAT THERE IS NO LIEN, CLAIM, DEBT, R
MORTGAGE OR ENCUMBERANCE OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION AGAINST THIS PROPERTY Now  |Sales Tax( 9.4 %) $7,426.00
EXISTING, OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE AND THAT SAME 15 FREE AND CLEAR AND IS MY/ OUR SOLE AND Bal b $86,426.00
ABSOLUTE PROPERTY EXCEPT AS NOTED ABOVE. alance Uue (420
BUYER'S SIGNATURE: X Down Payment - $0.00
"FINANCE |[J FINANCED [[] ONACCOUNT [X] casHicop Doc Fees $0.00
TERMS ( SUBJECT TO APPROVAL): INSURANCE $0.00
Amount to Finance $86,426.00
Length of Term
Est. PMT. W/ Ins.
Est. Pmt. W/O Ins,

INSURANCE AGENT:
: [ Inewsasic

[] ASIS/NO WARRANTY

(DESCRIBE)

* |[X] New exTENDED HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED

2 YEAR OR 1,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN +

[] usep

{DESCRIBE) -

(DESCRIBE)

are included in and are part of this Sales Order as if set forth on the face hereof.

This Sales Order is subject to additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document. The undersigned Buyer agrees that it has read and understands the
terms and conditions, warranty disclaimers, and limitations of liability set out in the additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document and that the same

PAPE MACHINERY, Inc. BUYER
(Store Address): 3607 - 20th Street East By: Title:
TACOMA, WA 98424 By: Title:
By: CHAD LANGIS (253) 922-8718
Title: Territory Mgr Date: Date:




2-1700 E (3/11)

MACHINERY SALE-S
ORDER REFERENCE
NUMBER

BILL TO  [sic Code: ~ SHIPTO |  Name:
Buyer: RAINIER VIEW WATER CO Address:
Address: City, State: Zip:
City: State:. _wWA Zip: County:
County: Customer No.: DELIVERY DATE (E
Ph. No. Fax No. P.0.No. | e
EUIVPVMENT wake  |MODEL oo EQUIP & TRANSACTION INVENTORY
——— SALE RPO NEW USED RENT
JOHN DEERE SER# K | O | X O |1 O
Description: [INEW 2015 JOHN DEERE 50G COMPACT EXCAVATOR EQUIPPED AS FOLLOWS: ROPS $60,950.00

CANOPY, 4' 6" ARM, AUXILARY HYDRAULICS, HYDRAULIC THUMB, MANUAL WEDGE QUICK COUPLER,
24" DIG AND 48" CLEANOUT BUCKETS, ALL OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT.
3 YEAR OR 2,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN PLUS HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED

Attachments; r

MAKE

YEAR [ MODEL | SERIAL NUMBER

Sales Tax ( %) ~$0.00
Lienholder: Total Price $60,950.00
Trade:-in Allowance:  $0.00 Less (Est.) Payoff: $0.00 b Net Trade in - $0.00
BILL OF SALE: FOR TRADE -IN DESCRIBED HEREIN. WE CERTIFY THAT THERE IS NO LIEN, CLAIM, DEBT, .
MORTGAGE OR ENCUMEERANCE OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION AGAINST THIS PROPERTY Now  |Sales Tax( 9.4 %) $5,729.30
EXISTING, OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE AND THAT SAME IS FREE AND CLEAR AND IS MY/ OUR SOLE AND Bal b 66.679.30
ABSOLUTE PROPERTY EXCEPT AS NOTED ABOVE. alance Due $66,679.
BUYER'S SIGNATURE: X Down Payment - $0.00

FINANCE | [J FINANCED  [[] ONACCOUNT [x] casHicoD Doc Fees $0.00

TERMS ( SUBJECT TO APPROVAL): INSURANCE $0.00

Amount to Finance $66,679.30

Length of Term

Est. PMT. W/ Ins.

Est. Pmt. W/O Ins.

INSURANCE AGENT:
- ~ |] new Basic

(DESCRIBE)

[ ] AS1S/NO WARRANTY
3 YEAR OR 2,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN +
HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED

[] usep
(DESCRIBE) .

This Sales Order is subject to additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document. The undersigned Buyer agrees that it has read and understands the
terms and conditions, warranty disclaimers, and limitations of liability set out in the additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document and that the same

are included in and are part of this Sales Order as if set forth on the face hereof.

" |IX] NEW EXTENDED

(DESCRIBE)

PAPE MACHINERY, Inc. ' BUYER
(Store Address): 3607 - 20th Street East By: Title:
TACOMA, WA 98424 By: Title:
By: CHAD LANGIS (253) 922-8718
Title: Territory Mgr Date: Date:




